Wendy Strangeway

===
From: Planning
Sent: 25 October 2016 16:26
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2016/0522/CVC - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from

Building Conservation at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP,
Via Email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

The proposed reveals are acceptable and as such there is no objection to the discharge of condition 8. It
should be clarified that despite the submission of further information this application cannot discharge
window details. It may, however. be useful to advise the applicant that the proposed top hung windows
would not be acceptable due to their non-traditional method of opening. BD
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